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In accordance with the County Code, Section 2.41.040, this communication is
made to report the following vacancy:

Cultural Resources Commission The Mayor’s Office received Commission
Member Whitney Apo’s resignation on April 24, 2017.

Please contact my Executive Assistant, Mike Molina, if you have any questions
on this communication.
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The Honorable Mike White
Council Chair and Members
Maui County Council
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White and Members:

Re: Notice of Vacancy

Sincerely,

Mayor
M. ARAKAWA

200 South High Street, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793-2155 Telephone (808) 270-7855 Fax (808) 270-7870 e-mail: mayors.office@mauicounty.gov
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Pili Nahoolkaika - Resignation from CRC

From: Whitney Apo <WApo@Hotelmolokai.com>
To: epili.nahooikaika@co.maui.hi.us!? <pi1i.nahooikaika@co.maui.hi.us>
Date: 4/22/2017 4:47 AM
Subject: Resignation from CRC

Aloha,

Unfortunately I will need to leave the CRC. I am in San Diego for the time
being as my newborn is currently hospitalized and will need to remain in the
hospital for the next several months. Thank

you for the opportunity and for allowing me to serve on the CRC.

Mahalo,

Whitney Apo
Molokai Seat
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